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Agenda Item #:

Staff Report

City of Manhattan Beach

TO: Honorable Mayor Aldinger and Members of the City Council
FROM: Geoff Dolan, City Managery
DATE: April 15, 2008

SUBJECT: Presentation of the Manhattan Beach Youth Recognition Award

Fiscal Implications:
There are no fiscal implications associated with the recommended action.

BACKGROUND:

The Manhattan Beach Youth Recognition Award was designed to publicly recognize two
exceptional high school students — one from Manhattan Beach and one from a Los Angeles
County urban school — who wish to pursue a higher education, are currently striving to meet that
goal, and have a determination to work within their community as well as other communities to
build common ground, friendship and understanding. This award program was initiated and is
administered by Councilmember Mitch Ward. This is the fourth year the award will be given.

DISCUSSION:

The names of the two recipients of the award will be announced at the City Council meeting on
April 15, 2008.

Attachment: Manhattan Beach Youth Recognition Award Brochure
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